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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Cc: HO Kow Wai; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: MV - Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SIN1344)

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SIN 13447 is $16K-$17K (estimated) as at Sept 18.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:26 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Cc: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: MV - Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SIN1344)

Hi Valuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Yvonne.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants M
phone: 6256-3561 | email: oliviclau@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

{"'\
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) AP 0('
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Erom: HO Kow Wai [mailto:kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 2:53 PM

o i) =

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; bhenson@lbs-

auto.com: nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>;
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limmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong @priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SJN1344J

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Yvonne Ang.
Tks.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>
Date: 13 September 2018 at 12:48:47 PM SGT

To: "kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg" <kowwai.ho @axa.com.sg>
Subject: Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SJIN1344)

Hi Mr Ho,
The Above Attached For Your Reference, Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Chou Siong
Bodyshop Service Advisor
Kah motor Co. Sdn Bhd
15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

E-mail : cslim@honda.com.sg
Fax : 67480770 DID : 68465671 H/P : 81006303

From: Printer Service

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Lim Chou Siong <cslim@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 3:26 PM

To: LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Cc: HO Kow Wai; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: MV - Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SIN1344)
Attachments: 4958_001.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Yvonne.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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From: HO Kow Wai [mailto:kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 2:53 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Fwd: Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SIN1344)

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

To: "kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg" <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Own Damage Claim Of Vehicle No: SIN1344)

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
" >Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2018

Singapore NRIC
8792B

SIN1344)

No

135ep 2018

HONDA

HONDA CIVIC 1.8L 5AT
Brown

2008

R18A14013694
JHMFD163095202255
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$28,266.00

04 Feb 2009

04 Feb 2009

0

$28,266.00

Yes
03 Feb 2019
$14,133.00

03 Feb 201
-Car (1601cc & above)

10
$200.00
$7.00
$14,140.00
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https://vri.lta.gov.sg/ltajvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDcrcg[nput?FUNCTION_ID=F030... 13/9/2018



